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No. RO/UK/Chardham/HPC
Government of India
, e8! Ministry of Road Transport &Highways
i igosinst ety (Chief Engineer-Regional Office)
46/1, Canal Road, Jakhan, Dehradun - 248001 {Uttarakhand)

Dated:- 20.05.2019

To,

Additional Chief Secretary, %
Government of Uttarakhand, -
Secretariat, 4, Subhash Road,

Dehradun - 248001, Uttarakhand.

Sub: - Clarification regarding consideration of the proposals related to Chardham Project under
the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980- Reg.

Ref.:- Letter No. 10-2/2018/-ROHQVoll.-l| dated 19.05.2020
Sir, v

As you are aware that Forest Clearance proposals for the Chardham Pariyojana have been
pending for more than one and half years

i Now, MoEF&CC, Govt. of Endta vide letter No. 10-2/2018/-ROHQVoll.-Il dated 19.05.2020
(copy enclosed) has advised Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Dehradun to consider the pmposats of
Chardham Project under FC Act. It is therefore requested that all the concerned may be
directed to take necessary action 5o that all the peﬁdmg pmpasais of Chardbam Panyc;}ana may

be forwarc%eﬁ to the Regional (}ﬁme, MoEF&CC, E)ehradun at earliest.

Yours fgithfuﬂy

(Satrabh Singh)
Executive Engineer
For Chief Engineer - RO, Dehradun

- The Secretary, Ministry of Road Transport é Highways, Transport Bhawan, 1,
Parliament Street, New Delhi.

2. The Director General (Road Development) & Special Secretary, Ministry of Road
Transport & Highways, Transport Bhawan, 1, Parliament Street, New Delhi.

3 The Chief Engineer (Zone-1), Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Transport
Bhawan, 1, Parliament Street, New Dethi.

4, The Secretary Environment and Forest, Govt. of Uttarakhand.

The Chief Engineer (NH & Bridges), PWD, Yamuna Colony, Dehradun.

The Chief Engineer (Project Shivalik), BRO, Rishikesh, Uttarakhand.

The Regional Office, NHIDCL, C24, Ajabpur Kalan, THDCC, Dehradun-248121 (Email-

ID- ronhidcldehradun®gmail.com).
8. The GM, NHIDCL, Uttarkashi, Utta;_akha»nd.
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File N0.10-2/2018-ROHQVoll.-li

Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
(Forest Conservation Division)
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Aliganj, Jorbagh Road,
New Delhi - 110003

Dated: 19 May, 2020
To

Dy Director General of Forests (Central),
Regional Office (Northern Central Region),
MoEF&CC, Dehiradun

(Uttarakhand)

Sub: Clarification regarding consideration of the proposals related to Chardham
Project under the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 - reg. =

-

Sir,

1 am directed to refer to this Ministry’s letier of even number dated 13.11.2019 (Copy
enclosed) conveying clarification on processing of the proposals under the Forest (Conservation)
Act, 1980 related to Chardham Project. The High Powered Committee (HPC) vide its letter no.
26/X-3-19-15(104)/2018 dated 15.05.2020 (copy endorsed to you) has clarified their position
with regard to grant of approval of proposals involving non-forestry use of forest 1nd, which
is self explanatory.

In view of the above clarification of HPC and recommendation made by them in their
interim report submitted to MOEF&CC vide letter dated 13.02.2020 and their letter dated
15.05.2020 regarding identification of proposals to be considered ‘started', Regional Office
{(Northern Zone) of MoEF&CC at Dehradun is advised to consider such proposals following
due procedure under FC Act keeping in view additional measures as recommended by HPC.
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wan Kumar Verma)
Dy In¥pectdr General of Forests
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Copy to:- "
. Secretary, MoRT&H, Transport Bhawan, 1, Parliament Street, New Delhi 01 Y

. Chief Secretary, Government of Uttarakhand, Dehradun

. PCCF (HoFF), Government of Uttarakhand, Dehradun

. PPS to The Secretary, MOEF&CC, GOl

. PPS to The DGF&SS, MOEF&CC, GOl

. PS 1o IGE(FC). MOEF&CC, GOl
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